

109:1-2-01                    ~~Reduced—charitable~~ Charitable bingo license fees for  
2915.01(S)(1) bingo.

Where a charitable organization submits an application for a license to conduct bingo as defined in Revised Code section 2915.01(S)(1), the license fee for the conduct of bingo as defined in Revised Code section 2915.01(S)(1) shall be two hundred dollars.

Where a charitable organization ~~states in its~~ submits an application for a license to conduct bingo as defined in Revised Code section 2915.01(S)(1) ~~that it desires to conduct bingo games~~ during fewer than twenty-six weeks in ~~any~~ a calendar year, the license fee shall be as follows:

- (A) ~~Seventy-five~~ One hundred fifty dollars where a charitable organization desires to conduct bingo, as defined in Revised Code section 2915.01(S)(1), ~~games no more than twenty-five~~ during fewer than twenty-six weeks ~~and~~ but no less than four weeks during any calendar year;
- (B) ~~Twenty-five~~ Fifty dollars where a charitable organization desires to conduct bingo, as defined in Revised Code section 2915.01(S)(1), ~~games~~ less than four weeks during any calendar year.

Effective:

R.C. 119.032 review dates: 07/12/2005

---

Certification

---

Date

Promulgated Under: 111.15  
Statutory Authority: 2915.08(G), 2915.08(H), 124  
HB 512 Section3  
Rule Amplifies: 2915.08(A)(1)  
Prior Effective Dates: 1/1/1982, 7/12/2001